New Mexico
OIL CONSERVATION  COMMISSION

Aztec, New Mexico

November 6, 1957

Mr. L. E. Blliott
Box 703
Roswell, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Elliott:

We are returning Form C-128 which you have submitted with Federal
Notice of Intention to Drill on your #1-"C" well in Section 34-25N-10W,

You will note that we have filled in portions of the information on
these forms which you had omitted. Will you please ccmplete these
forms as indicated by the red check marks and sign for the operator

and retwrn them to us in order that we may approve Ferm C-110 on this
well when it is submitted.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Distrioct #3
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